From: [Redacted |
Sent: 4/9/2014 9:44:15 AM

To: Wan, Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce); |Redacted
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Redac |):
'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov' (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dti@cpuc.ca.gov
(dtl@cpuc.ca.gov)

1

Cc: Lo, Doris (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Confirmed - CPUC Energy Division and PG&E re: geothermal procurement

Update 4/9/14 (w 9:44am ~ meeting is confirmed and will be held at CPUC office 455 Golden
Gate, Room 7535. Tramnsportation for PG&E participants will be provided in a separate
communication.

Please hold time for this meeting. Invitation will update to confirm once all participants have
responded for their availability.

Meeting scheduled per Mr. Randolph’s request to Fong Wan.

From: Wan, Fong
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:24 PM
To: 'Randolph, Edward F.'
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Lo, Doris; [Redacted
Subject: RE: meeting

Of coursel

| will ask [Redacte ] to set it up. I'll bring and Meredith. Thanks!

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Wan, Fong

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Lo, Doris

Subject: meeting

Fong, Can we set up a meeting in the next few weeks — next Monday or late in the
week in two weeks — to talk about your geothermal procurement?

Thank you,

l Redacted ‘
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Executive Assistant to Fong Wan
Energy Procurement
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

| Redacted |
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